



# Code Enforcement

## SERVICES

---

LARRY PICKEL, PLAN REVIEWER/CODE CONSULTANT, has been involved in the construction industry for nearly 45 years in a variety of capacities. He is a licensed architect, registered in the State of Michigan, and a registered building official and plan reviewer. Larry retired from the City of Ann Arbor in 2004 after nearly 26 years there. He was a plan examiner for 18 years before being promoted to Building Department Director in 1996. A graduate of the University of Michigan with a master's degree in architecture, he has also had architectural experience with several firms prior to his career with the City. He has taught numerous classes to construction industry professionals since 1990, including architects, builders, and government officials. He has also worked as a program manager for continuing education classes in the areas of business, construction and professional development with Washtenaw Community College in Ann Arbor, Michigan.



### EDUCATION

MA, Architecture | University of Michigan

BA, Architecture | University of Michigan

### EXPERIENCE

Plan Reviewer/Code Consultant, Code Enforcement Services  
2014 - Present

Program Manager, Washtenaw Community College  
2005 - 2013

Director/Building Official, City of Ann Arbor Building Department, Michigan  
1996 - 2004

Plan Reviewer, City of Ann Arbor, Michigan  
1978 - 1996

Architect, Fry/Peters Associates  
1976 - 1978

Architect, James P. Wong & Associates  
1974-1976

Architect, Daverman Associates  
1973-1974

### CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Architect, State of Michigan  
No. 24152

Registered Plan Reviewer, State of Michigan  
No. 386

Huron Valley Association of Code Officials Member

### PROFESSIONAL TRAINING EXPERIENCE

Part Time Instructor  
Washtenaw Community College

Guest Lecturer  
University of Michigan College of Architecture  
Building Code Issues

Guest Lecturer  
A.I.A.Huron Valley Chapter of Ann Arbor  
Building Code Issues

Guest Instructor (1994 &1995)  
Michigan Department of State Police  
State Certified Fire Inspector School